
Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Agenda 
5:00pm Tuesday February 13th, 2024 

Crow Wing County Land Services Building Pine/Maple Meeting Room 
322 Laurel St. Brainerd, MN 56401 

Commissioner Craig Nathan attending via WebEx at 8986 Sugarberry Creek, 
Brainerd, MN 56401 

“Our mission is to support the creation and preservation of affordable housing, economic development, 
and redevelopment projects towards a more vibrant Crow Wing County.” 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. OATH OF OFFICE (Attachment 1) Pg. 3
a. Commissioner Nathan, Appointee, District 4

5. APPROVE MINUTES
a. Approval of the Tuesday, January 9th, 2024, Meeting Minutes (Attachment 2) Pg.7

6. REVIEW & ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Attachment 3) Pg.13
a. CWC HRA Combined Balance Sheet January 2024
b. CWC HRA Combined Operating Statement January 2024
c. CWC HRA January 2024 Payments

Join from browser: 
https://brainerdhra.my.webex.com/brainerdhra.my/j.php?MTID=m4ba311a9f48dfbb59567b9197bf66429 
Join by phone: 415-655-0001 
Meeting number (access code): 2556 114 0860 
Meeting password: Fr2m32j5Q6h 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 1



7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

8. NEW BUSINESS
a. Brainerd Oaks Outlot F Conveyance to the CWC HRA (Attachment 4) Pg.21
b. Request to Unified Fund for Return of Non TIF Loan Funds for Use in Housing Trust

Fund (Attachment 5) Pg.25
c. Housing Trust Fund Request for Rental Rehabilitation Loans (Attachment 6) Pg.27
d. Housing Trust Fund Request for New Development Loan (Attachment 7) Pg.43

9. REPORTS/UPDATES:
a. Housing Trust Fund (Attachment 8) Pg. 79
b. Brainerd HRA/Rehab Programs (Attachment 9) Pg. 83
c. BLAEDC/CREDI (Attachment 10) Pg. 85
d. CWC

10. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

11. NEXT MEETING Tuesday March 12th, 2024

12. ADJOURNMENT

CWC HRA Commissioners 

Zach Tabatt, Chair - District 3 (12-31-24) 
Richard (George) Burton, Vice Chair - District 1 (12-31-27) 

Michael Morford, Secretary/Treasurer - District 2 (12-31-28) 
Michael Aulie, Commissioner - District 5 (12-31-26) 

Vacant, Commissioner - District 4 (12-31-25) 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 2



To: CWC HRA Board Members 

From: Eric Charpentier, Executive Director 

Date: February 13, 2024 

Re: Oath of Office – Craig Nathan

Oath of Office 
At the February 13th, 2024, County board meeting, Craig Nathan will be appointed as the 
District 4 representative on the Crow Wing County Housing and Redevelopment Authority 
board for a term expiring 12/31/25.  This will fill the vacant role previously held by Jennifer 
Bergman and Commissioner Nathan will fill the remainder of that term.   

Action Items:  Conduct Oath of Office 

Attachment 1

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 3



This page intentionally left blank. 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 4



Oath 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  

COUNTY OF CROW WING   

I, Craig Nathan, do solemnly affirm that I will support the 

Constitution of the United States, the Constitution of the State 

of Minnesota, and that I will faithfully and impartially 

discharge the duties as a member of the CROW WING COUNTY HOUSING 

AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY representing the County of Crow 

Wing, to which I have been appointed to the best of my knowledge 

and ability, so help me God.  

Craig Nathan 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 13th day of February 2024. 

Eric Charpentier, 
Executive Director 

ss.

Attachment 1a

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 5



This page intentionally left blank. 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 6



Crow Wing County HRA  
BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

1/9/2024 

A regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority 
(HRA) in and for the County of Crow Wing, Minnesota, was held at the Crow Wing County Land 
Services Building, Pine/Maple Meeting Room and via Webex video/teleconference at 5:00 p.m., 
Tuesday, January 9th, 2024. 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Zach Tabatt called the meeting to order at 5:03 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL: Present: Commissioners, Richard (George) Burton, Michael Aulie, and Michael
Morford & Zach Tabatt. Absent: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Executive Director Eric Charpentier, Rehab Director John Schommer,
Rehab Administrative Specialist Kristin Miller, BLAEDC Executive Director Tyler Glynn and
Crow Wing County Administrative Services Director Deborah (Debby) Erickson.

GUESTS: Crow Wing County Commissioner Steven Barrows

3. APPROVE AGENDA:
Moved and seconded by Commissioners Aulie and Burton to approve the agenda as
presented for the January 9th, 2024, board meeting.  Through a vote, all
commissioners were in favor and none were opposed. The motion passed.

Chair Tabatt closed the regular meeting at 5:03 p.m. 

Chair Tabatt opened the annual meeting at 5:03 p.m. 

4. ANNUAL MEETING:
a. Oath of Office, Commissioner Morford

At the December 12th, 2023, County board meeting, Michael Morford was
reappointed as the District 2 representative on the Crow Wing County Housing and
Redevelopment Authority for a term expiring 12/31/28. An official oath of office
was conducted for Commissioner Morford.

b. Election of Officers for 2024

Commissioner Aulie nominated Commissioner Tabatt for board chair,
Charpentier called three times for any other nominations, hearing none he called for
nominations for vice chair, Commissioner Tabatt nominated Commissioner Burton

Attachment 2

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 7



for vice chair, Charpentier called three times for any other nominations, hearing 
none he called for nominations for secretary/treasurer, Commissioner Aulie 
nominated Commissioner Morford for secretary/treasurer, Charpentier called 
three times for any other nominations, hearing none he asked for a roll call vote 
accepting Commissioner Tabatt as Chair, Commissioner Burton as Vice Chair and 
Commissioner Morford as Secretary/Treasurer followed by a roll call vote from 
Commissioner Tabatt (Y), Aulie (Y), Morford (Y), Burton (Y) all were in favor none 
were opposed. These nominations are approved.   

Commissioner Tabatt was elected as chair. 

Commissioner Burton was elected as vice chair. 

Commissioner Morford was elected as secretary/treasurer. 

c. Review of By-Laws
The Board reviewed the current bylaws and had no proposed changes.

Moved and seconded by Commissioners Burton and Morford to accept the
Bylaws as presented. Through a vote, all commissioners were in favor, and
none were opposed. The Bylaws were approved as presented.

d. 2024 Meeting Schedule
Presented within the packet for all.

Moved and seconded by Commissioners Burton and Morford to accept the
2024 meeting schedule as presented. Through a vote, all commissioners were
in favor, and none were opposed. The 2024 meeting schedule was approved as
presented.

Chair Tabatt closed the annual meeting at 5:11 p.m. 

Chair Tabatt opened the regular meeting at 5:11 p.m. 

5. APPROVE MINUTES:

Moved and seconded by Commissioners Aulie and Burton to approve the minutes
from the December 12th, 2023, board meeting. Through a vote, all commissioners
were in favor and none were opposed. The minutes were approved.

6. FINANCIAL:

a. REVIEW and ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
The financial information for December 2023 was presented by Karen Young.

Commissioner Morford moved to approve the December financial statements
as submitted, followed by a second from Commissioner Burton. Upon a vote,
all commissioners were in favor and none were opposed. The motion carried.

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 8



CWC HRA Tax Levy 
Reflected in the December financial statements is the deposit/receivable of $293,078.19 
in property tax and other tax revenue. The tax payments/receivables to date for 2023 
totaled $729,582.76. 

2023 Audit 
The 2023 audit fieldwork is scheduled with CliftonLarsonAllen (CLA) during the third 
week of February. The December financial statements do not fully reflect all yearend 
entries and adjustments. The final yearend entries and adjustments will be recorded 
prior to the audit. 

Brainerd HRA Banking Services Request for Proposals (RFP) 
Brainerd HRA recently issued an RFP for banking services and received four proposals in 
response. After scoring the proposals through an evaluation committee, banking 
services were awarded to Bremer Bank, our current banking institution. 

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
a. Review & discuss Updated 2024 CWC HRA Budget

Attached is an updated 2024 budget, reflecting the approved CWC levy amount of
$748,320 and operational appropriation of $29,650, which includes $118,810 funding to
BLAEDC/CREDI, $259,160 for operations, and $400,000 funding to the HTF. The overall
budget reflects a surplus of $19,700. These are the only changes to the budget that was
approved by the board at the July 25th meeting.

Commissioner Aulie moved to approve the updated 2024 General Fund
Budget as presented, followed by a second from Commissioner Burton. Upon
a vote, all commissioners were in favor and none were opposed. The motion
carried.

8. NEW BUSINESS:

a. Review & discuss Shared Services Agreement between CWC HRA and Brainerd HRA

In 2012 the Crow Wing County HRA entered into a shared services agreement with the
Brainerd HRA to implement and conduct the day-to-day business of the agency. This
shared services contract continues to renew on a yearly basis unless there are updates
to that agreement. We reviewed the services agreement in 2021 and updated the
document to reflect updates in services that we were performing. We have updated the
services agreement again for 2024 to reflect an increase in funding to the Brainerd HRA
which per the agreement will now total $185,160 annually.

I have attached a draft of the updated services agreement that reflects the current
compensation amount as well as an updated list of initiatives that we continue to work
on and implement.

We will continue to update the agreement when there are changes to the scope of work
or compensation and make sure to get this to the board for approval in those instances.

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 9



Discussion: Chair Tabatt would like to see reporting of professional time 
billed to Crow Wing County HRA in the future. ED Charpentier stated we are 
headed in that direction and hope to be there soon. He estimates that Crow 
Wing County is being billed at a $70 an hour rate for services performed.  

Commissioner Burton moved to authorize and adopt the updated shared 
services agreement between the Crow Wing County HRA and the Brainerd 
HRA as presented, followed by a second from Commissioner Aulie. Upon a 
vote, all commissioners were in favor and none were opposed. The motion 
carried.  

b. Designation of Official Depository

Pursuant to Minnesota Statute 118A.02, the Crow Wing County HRA Board shall
designate as a depository of its funds, one or more financial institutions. At this time,
the official depository is Bremer Bank.

Commissioner Aulie moved to Approve the designation of Bremer Bank as the
official depository, followed by a second from Commissioner Burton. Upon a
vote, all commissioners were in favor and none were opposed. The motion
carried.

c. Review & discuss Shared Service Agreement between the CWC HRA and BLADC
d. Review & discuss Shared Service Agreement between the CWC HRA and CREDI

The 2024 budget approved by the Board included using levy dollars for funding
economic development and redevelopment services of $92,288 to the Brainerd Lakes
Area Economic Development Corporation (BLADC) and $26,522 to Cuyuna Range
Economic Development Inc. (CREDI). We have updated the previous agreements to
reflect the change in compensation.

A significant factor in drafting the agreements is that all of the funds provided to BLADC
and CREDI from the CWC HRA must be used on eligible activities per the HRA statute.
Monthly reports on activities and progress will continue to be provided to the CWC HRA
from both organizations and certification that all funds were expended on authorized
activities.

Commissioner Aulie moved to Approve Resolution No. 2024-01, Approving
the Agreements for Professional Services between the CWC HRA and
BLADC, followed by a second from Commissioner Morford. Upon a roll call
vote Aulie (Y), Burton (Y), Morford (Y), & Tabatt (Y), all commissioners
were in favor. The motion carried.

Commissioner Morford moved to Approve Resolutions No. 2024-02,
Approving the Agreements for Professional Services between the CWC HRA
and CREDI, followed by a second from Commissioner Aulie. Upon a roll call
vote Morford (Y), Burton (Y), Aulie (Y), & Tabatt (Y), all commissioners
were in favor. The motion carried.

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 10



9. REPORTS:

a. Executive Director:
Presented by Eric Charpentier.

Legislative Task Force on Aging
Eric will be giving a presentation in the future detailing what our agency is doing to help
sustain neighborhoods and communities for an aging population.

b. Housing Trust Fund:
Presented by Eric Charpentier.

The final levy was set by the County at the truth in taxation meeting on December 12th.
We did receive approval for our 2024 levy in the amount of $748,320 of which $400,000
has been allocated to the Housing Trust Fund.

We are currently putting all Brainerd, Pequot Lakes and Crosby applications for housing
trust fund loans on hold until we know if those communities will be granting municipal
consent for the funding of the trust fund.

Eric has reached out to a few local banks to discuss the possibility of finding a new loan
servicer if this board takes action to charge interest on any of our loan programs, to see
if there is any interest and what that might cost in servicing fees for the agency.

c. Brainerd HRA/Rehab Programs:
Presented by John Schommer.

An overview was given of the progress being made in Brainerd Oaks, Serene Pines, and
Dalmar Estates.

Garrison & Jenkins SCDP Grants
The final phases of these grants have end dates of September 30th. To date, Garrison
was able to utilize both units of commercial rehab and two of the five owner-occupied
units of rehab and Jenkins was able to utilize four of the five units of owner-occupied
rehab. Kristin created another marketing flyer and sent it out just prior to the new year
in the hopes that we can get the funds utilized in these communities.

d. BLAEDC/CREDI:
Staff time billing reports were presented in the packet for October & December 2023.

Tyler gave a brief overview of what is happening within BLAEDC & CREDI.

e. CWC:

10. CWC HRA COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:

Commissioner Aulie: Feb 5th marks the 100th Anniversary of the remembrance of the Milford
Mine disaster in 1924. There will be two programs presented at the Crosby-Ironton High
School Mayberry Auditorium a shortened version for the students and a longer presentation
for the public. More details will follow as this remembrance approaches.

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 11



11. NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, February 13th, 2024

12. ADJOURNMENT:

Commissioner Morford made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Burton
seconded the motion. All commissioners voted in favor of the motion, and none were
opposed. The motion was approved, and the meeting was adjourned at 6:05 p.m.

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 12



To: CWC HRA Board Members 

From: Karen Young, Finance Director 

Date: February 6, 2024 

Re: Review and Accept Financial Statements

Please find attached the financial information for January 2024. 

CWC HRA Tax Levy 
We reported last month that we had received $729,582.76 in tax levy revenue for 2023.  In 
January we received an additional deposit of $18,109.74, for a total of $747,692.50.  

CWC Appropriation 
In January we received the additional appropriation of $29,650 from CWC, which offsets the 
reduction in our 2024 levy request. 

2023 Audit  
The 2023 audit fieldwork is scheduled with CliftonLarsonAllen (CLA) during the third week of 
February.   

2023 BLAEDC/CREDI Funding 
The second half funding payments to BLAEDC/CREDI were processed in January.  Per the 
agreements with both entities, payment will be due and payable pursuant to the submission of 
the 2nd six months of reporting which was received in January. 

Action Requested:  Accept the January financial statements as submitted. 

Attachment 3

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 13



This page intentionally left blank. 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 14





This page intentionally left blank. 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 16



joeDate/Time Crow Wing County
2/7/2024 9:57:58 AM   CWC HRA Combined Balance Sheet

January, 2024
 Cumulative

  ASSETS
36.37556-000-1120.000 A/R Other Dev

206,654.39550-000-1129.210 Cash Gen Fund
96,684.91550-001-1129.210 Cash CWC SCDP

427,236.01551-002-1129.210 Cash RLF TIF
-36.37556-000-1129.210 Cash Development Fund

-2,109.67557-000-1129.210 Cash Tax Forf Property
467,851.44558-000-1129.210 Cash HTF

3,200.91551-002-1141.000 Loan Rec RLF TIF
1,340,207.00558-000-1141.000 Loan Rec HTF

145,516.68556-000-1450.000 Land Held for Resale
2,685,241.67TOTAL ASSETS

  LIABILITIES
-1,500.00550-000-2111.000 A/P Vendors

-16,738.00558-000-2115.000 HTF Escrow
-145,516.68556-000-2600.000 Def Inflow of Res - Dev
-163,754.68TOTAL LIABILITIES

  SURPLUS
-488,238.51550-000-2700-000 Net Income

-2,033,248.48550-000-2806.000 Retained Earnings
-2,521,486.99TOTAL SURPLUS

-2,685,241.67  TOTAL LIABILITIES & SURPLUS

0.00Proof

Attachment 3b

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 17



Date: 2/7/2024 Page: 1Crow Wing County 
Rpt File: F:\HMS\REPTime: 9:58:05 AM   CWC HRA Combined Operating Stmt

January, joe 2024

 Variance Year To Date Budget Current Year Current Period
  INCOME

-1,597.86550-000-3610.000 Investment Earnings -1,764.53 -1,764.53 -166.67
-25,512.50550-000-3690.000 Other Revenue -29,650.00 -29,650.00 -4,137.50
62,360.00550-000-3691.000 Property Tax  Revenue 0.00 0.00 -62,360.00

-733.26551-002-3610.000 RLF TIF Interest Rev -964.09 -964.09 -230.83
7,226.67556-000-3696.000 Development Revenue 0.00 0.00 -7,226.67

833.33557-000-3696.000 TFP Revenue 0.00 0.00 -833.33
2,470.83558-000-3696.000 HTF Revenue 0.00 0.00 -2,470.83

-32,378.62 45,047.21-77,425.83-32,378.62TOTAL INCOME

  EXPENSE
-150.00550-000-4110.000 Administrative Salaries 225.00 225.00 375.00
-833.33550-000-4130.000 Legal 0.00 0.00 833.33
-125.00550-000-4140.000 Staff Training 0.00 0.00 125.00
-33.33550-000-4150.000 Travel 0.00 0.00 33.33
-60.00550-000-4171.000 Auditing Fees 2,940.00 2,940.00 3,000.00

0.00550-000-4172.000 Management Fees 15,430.00 15,430.00 15,430.00
-16.67550-000-4190.000 Other Administrative 0.00 0.00 16.67
-50.00550-000-4500.000 TIF Expense 0.00 0.00 50.00

-137.00550-000-4510.000 Insurance 2,763.00 2,763.00 2,900.00
-11.95550-000-4540.000 Employer FICA 17.22 17.22 29.17

-12,067.50550-000-4590.000 Other General Expense 0.00 0.00 12,067.50
-1,666.67550-001-4600.000 CWC SCDP Expense 0.00 0.00 1,666.67
-7,226.67556-000-4600.000 Development Expense 0.00 0.00 7,226.67

-833.33557-000-4600.000 TFP Expense 0.00 0.00 833.33
-1,666.67558-000-4600.000 HTF Expense 0.00 0.00 1,666.67

21,375.22 -24,878.1246,253.3421,375.22TOTAL EXPENSE

20,169.09-31,172.49-11,003.40-11,003.40  NET INCOME(-) OR LOSS

Attachment 3c

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 18



Crow Wing County HRA

January 2024

Payments

Payment
Number

Payment
Date

Vendor Description  Check Amount

26006 1/11/2024 MCIT Insurance 2,763.00$           
26023 1/25/2024 Brainerd Lakes Area Economic Development 2023 Funding 2nd 1/2 44,800.00$         
26029 1/25/2024 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP Audit Fees 2,940.00$           
26030 1/25/2024 Cuyuna Range Economic Development Inc. 2023 Funding 2nd 1/2 12,875.00$         

Total 63,378.00$         

Attachment 3d

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 19



This page intentionally left blank. 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 20



To: Crow Wing County HRA Board Members 
From: John Schommer, Rehab & Maintenance Director 
Date: February 5, 2024 
Re: Outlot F in Brainerd Oaks 

Outlot F is a 4.29-acre parcel on the west side of Brainerd Oaks that is owned by the Brainerd HRA and 
was originally part of the initial development plan. The parcel has a holding pond on it and has been 
used to take fill from to help the developer, Level Contracting, controls costs to provide the most 
affordable homes possible but has been unused otherwise. The parcel was originally intended to be park 
space but the park board doesn’t have capacity or interest to utilize the parcel and efforts to develop 
housing on the parcel have been unsuccessful. 

 The developer has submitted a Letter of Intent to the City of Brainerd and Brainerd HRA (attached) to 
develop the parcel and construct 14 units of housing on it. Access to Outlot F would need to come 
through Outlot E which is currently tax forfeit.  The city would likely acquire Outlot E and work with the 
developer to get utilities across and the roadway completed.  In my initial conversation with Brainerd 
Community Development Director James Kramvik, although it would have to go through the proper 
process, it would appear at first blush it is a viable project from the city’s perspective.  

Given the opportunity to develop the parcel, the Brainerd HRA would like to convey the property to the 
developer, at no cost, to build more housing and has reached out to Kennedy and Graven to determine 
the best route to accomplish that. Their recommendation is to convey the parcel to Crow Wing County 
HRA and have the parcel added to the PDA they currently have with the developer. The Brainerd HRA 
board has indicated they would convey the parcel to Crow Wing County HRA so long as it is conveyed to 
the developer at no cost and to be added to the PDA to construct housing. 

Staff recommends working with Brainerd HRA, City of Brainerd and Level Contracting to accept 
conveyance of the parcel and add it to the PDA.   

Action Requested:  Approve accepting conveyance of Outlot F from Brainerd HRA and adding 
it to the PDA and then conveying it to the developer at no cost. 

Attachment 4

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 21



This page intentionally left blank. 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 22





This page intentionally left blank. 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 24



To: CWC HRA Board Members 

From: Eric Charpentier, Executive Director 

Date: February 13th, 2024 

Re: Request for Return of Non-TIF Loan Funds to the BLAEDC Unified Fund (BUF) 

_________ 

As staff looks at the funding requests that we have received for the housing trust fund for 
2024 we are looking at additional ways to bring funding into our HTF to supplement our 
levied amount.  We have discussed the non-TIF loan funds that were signed over to the 
Brainerd Unified Fund when that was initially created which was prior to the HTF becoming 
one of our tools for us to utilize.  Those funds have not been utilized at this point and staff 
did ask BLAEDC to review with their BUF board if it would be an option to send those funds 
back to the CWC HRA for inclusion in our HTF which will then become a permanent source 
of funding as it revolves in the fund.  Tyler Glynn has indicated that the BUF board and 
BLAEDC board would be willing to appropriate these funds back to the CWC HRA but that a 
formal request from this board would be the next step in the process.  With board 
authorization staff will draft a request to that agency to formally request these funds be 
returned for inclusion into the HTF.   

Action Requested: Authorize the letter of request to BLAEDC for the return of the CWC HRA non-TIF 
funds         

Attachment 5

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 25



This page intentionally left blank. 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 26



To: Crow Wing County HRA Board Members 
From: John Schommer, Rehab & Maintenance Director 
Date: February 8, 2024 
Re: Housing Trust Fund Rental Rehabilitation Projects 

Pueringer Investments has submitted applications for rental rehabilitation through the Housing Trust 
Fund for three different properties. These properties are the next in our queue for consideration by the 
board. As all of these amounts are above the $50,000 threshold, according to our guidelines, board 
action is required to approve this funding.  The borrower does meet the requirements laid out in the 
guidelines for our rental rehab program and it is staff’s recommendation that each loan be approved as 
requested.  Per our guidelines these loans would be at zero percent interest for a term of 20 years with 
a balloon payment at maturity.  Below is a breakdown of the repairs being considered in addition to 
owner estimates of the cost of each work item for the identified location.  The borrower’s application 
has also been included in the packet as well as a map of the building locations, for the board to review.  

710 Laurel Street - $265,000 
Electrical - $65,000. 
Window Replacement - $140,000. 
Front façade including new storefront windows and doors - $60,000. 

301 South 7th Street - $70,000 
Electrical - $70,000 

616 Front Street - $90,000 
Roof replacement - $40,000. 
Bathroom, wall, and ceiling repair inside units - $35,000. 
Repair interior hallways - $15,000. 

Action Requested:  Approve the loan requests in the amounts above for rental rehab through 
the Housing Trust Fund. 

Attachment 6

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 27



This page intentionally left blank. 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 28





Ownership Information

Ownership interest in property to be improved:
Contract for Deed
Free and Clear
Mortgage
Lessee: Specify terms of Lease:
Other: Specify:  

Names(s) on Title:  Specify ownership interest of each name on the title:

Amount of Outstanding Principal owed on Building: $ 

Sources of Match: Personal Savings Mortgage Private Loan
Other:   

Rent Structure: To Be Completed by Applicant

Pre-Rehab Rent Structure

Unit Type Number of Units Number Presently VacantCurrent Contract Rent
Efficiency 
1 Bedroom
2 Bedroom
3 Bedroom
Total Units

Utilities Paid Before Rehab-(Residential Rental Units Only) Paid by:
Heat:  Gas Electric Oil Propane Owner

Tenant
Cooking:  Gas Electric Oil Propane Owner

Tenant
Water Heating:   Gas Electric Owner

Tenant
Electricity: Owner

Tenant
Water/Sewer:  Owner

Tenant
Trash Collection:  Owner

Tenant

Proposed After-Rehab Rent Structure
Unit Type Number of Units Number Presently VacantCurrent Contract Rent
Efficiency 
1 Bedroom
2 Bedroom
3 Bedroom
Total Units

Utilities Paid After Rehab-(Residential Rental Units Only) Paid By:
Heat:  Gas Electric Oil Propane Owner

Tenant
Cooking:  Gas Electric Oil Propane Owner

x

David Pueringer 100%

0

x

4
3

x x

x
x

x

x

3
4

x

x x

1̀

1

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 30





The rehabilitation staff or an authorized representative shall have the right to inspect the property to be 
improved and meet with tenants at any time from the date of application upon giving due notice to the owner 
and to the occupants.

I, the undersigned, understand and agree that upon rehabilitation at least 51% of the units (50% in the case of 
a duplex or only 2 units) must be occupied by low income households and that rental rates will be affordable 
as defined by the U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development.

I/we certify that all statements on this application are true and correct to the best of my/our knowledge.  I/we 
understand that any intentional misstatements will be ground for disqualification.

I/we authorize program representatives with the right to access the property to be improved for the purpose of 
the deferred loan program(s) and to take photographs of the structure before and after rehabilitation. 

Applicant Signature Date

Co-applicant Signature Date

6/15/23

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 32





Ownership Information

Ownership interest in property to be improved:
Contract for Deed
Free and Clear
Mortgage
Lessee: Specify terms of Lease:
Other: Specify:  

Names(s) on Title:  Specify ownership interest of each name on the title:

Amount of Outstanding Principal owed on Building: $ 

Sources of Match: Personal Savings Mortgage Private Loan
Other:   

Rent Structure: To Be Completed by Applicant

Pre-Rehab Rent Structure

Unit Type Number of Units Number Presently VacantCurrent Contract Rent
Efficiency 
1 Bedroom
2 Bedroom
3 Bedroom
Total Units

Utilities Paid Before Rehab-(Residential Rental Units Only) Paid by:
Heat:  Gas Electric Oil Propane Owner

Tenant
Cooking:  Gas Electric Oil Propane Owner

Tenant
Water Heating:   Gas Electric Owner

Tenant
Electricity: Owner

Tenant
Water/Sewer:  Owner

Tenant
Trash Collection:  Owner

Tenant

Proposed After-Rehab Rent Structure
Unit Type Number of Units Number Presently VacantCurrent Contract Rent
Efficiency 
1 Bedroom
2 Bedroom
3 Bedroom
Total Units

Utilities Paid After Rehab-(Residential Rental Units Only) Paid By:
Heat:  Gas Electric Oil Propane Owner

Tenant
Cooking:  Gas Electric Oil Propane Owner

x

David Pueringer 100%

0

x

3
2

x x

x
x

x

x

2
3

x

x x

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 34



Tenant
Water Heating:   Gas Electric Owner

Tenant
Electricity: Owner

Tenant
Water/Sewer: Owner

Tenant
Trash Collection:  Owner

Tenant

* Rents cannot be raised above the applicable Fair Market Rent for the area for 5 years.  With written pre-
approval, rents can be raised to cover certain increased operating costs.

Project Occupancy Information:

Apt 
# 

Tenant Name Phone
Number 

#of 
Bedrooms 

Pre-Rehab 
Rent

Est. Annual 
Income

# of 
Adults

# of 
Minors

1

2
3
4

5

Unoccupied
Unoccupied

Unoccupied
Unoccupied

Unoccupied

x

x

x
x
x

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 35



The rehabilitation staff or an authorized representative shall have the right to inspect the property to be 
improved and meet with tenants at any time from the date of application upon giving due notice to the owner 
and to the occupants.

I, the undersigned, understand and agree that upon rehabilitation at least 51% of the units (50% in the case of 
a duplex or only 2 units) must be occupied by low income households and that rental rates will be affordable 
as defined by the U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development.

I/we certify that all statements on this application are true and correct to the best of my/our knowledge.  I/we 
understand that any intentional misstatements will be ground for disqualification.

I/we authorize program representatives with the right to access the property to be improved for the purpose of 
the deferred loan program(s) and to take photographs of the structure before and after rehabilitation. 

Applicant Signature Date

Co-applicant Signature Date

6/8/23

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 36





Ownership Information

Ownership interest in property to be improved:
Contract for Deed
Free and Clear
Mortgage
Lessee: Specify terms of Lease:
Other: Specify:  

Names(s) on Title:  Specify ownership interest of each name on the title:

Amount of Outstanding Principal owed on Building: $ 

Sources of Match: Personal Savings Mortgage Private Loan
Other:   

Rent Structure: To Be Completed by Applicant

Pre-Rehab Rent Structure

Unit Type Number of Units Number Presently VacantCurrent Contract Rent
Efficiency 
1 Bedroom
2 Bedroom
3 Bedroom
Total Units

Utilities Paid Before Rehab-(Residential Rental Units Only) Paid by:
Heat:  Gas Electric Oil Propane Owner

Tenant
Cooking:  Gas Electric Oil Propane Owner

Tenant
Water Heating:   Gas Electric Owner

Tenant
Electricity: Owner

Tenant
Water/Sewer:  Owner

Tenant
Trash Collection:  Owner

Tenant

Proposed After-Rehab Rent Structure
Unit Type Number of Units Number Presently VacantCurrent Contract Rent
Efficiency 
1 Bedroom
2 Bedroom
3 Bedroom
Total Units

Utilities Paid After Rehab-(Residential Rental Units Only) Paid By:
Heat:  Gas Electric Oil Propane Owner

Tenant
Cooking:  Gas Electric Oil Propane Owner

x

David Pueringer 100%

0

x

9

x x

x
x

x

x

9

x

1̀

1

x
x

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 38



Tenant
Water Heating:   Gas Electric Owner

Tenant
Electricity: Owner

Tenant
Water/Sewer: Owner

Tenant
Trash Collection:  Owner

Tenant

* Rents cannot be raised above the applicable Fair Market Rent for the area for 5 years.  With written pre-
approval, rents can be raised to cover certain increased operating costs.

Project Occupancy Information:

Apt 
# 

Tenant Name Phone
Number 

#of 
Bedrooms 

Pre-Rehab 
Rent

Est. Annual 
Income

# of 
Adults

# of 
Minors

1

2
3
4

5

Vacant
Vacant   

x

x

x
x
x

1 420 120000

1 550 130000

1
1
1

1
1
1

550

505
535

550
550

430

6

7

33000 1

20000 1
24000 1

16000 2

8

9

6 224000

0

1

moving 1
515 20000 1
570 36000 1

10 1 485 18000 1

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 39



The rehabilitation staff or an authorized representative shall have the right to inspect the property to be 
improved and meet with tenants at any time from the date of application upon giving due notice to the owner 
and to the occupants.

I, the undersigned, understand and agree that upon rehabilitation at least 51% of the units (50% in the case of 
a duplex or only 2 units) must be occupied by low income households and that rental rates will be affordable 
as defined by the U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development.

I/we certify that all statements on this application are true and correct to the best of my/our knowledge.  I/we 
understand that any intentional misstatements will be ground for disqualification.

I/we authorize program representatives with the right to access the property to be improved for the purpose of 
the deferred loan program(s) and to take photographs of the structure before and after rehabilitation. 

Applicant Signature Date

Co-applicant Signature Date

6/15/23

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 40





This page intentionally left blank. 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 42



To: CWC HRA Board Members 

From: Eric Charpentier, Executive Director 

Date: February 13th, 2024 

Re: Housing Trust Fund Loan Request – New Development Financing 

_________ 

DW Jones, Inc. has applied for funding through the Housing Trust Fund for a new 
development project located at 805 Laurel St in Brainerd.  The financing request is to help 
build a new mixed-use development which includes 5 commercial spaces along with 78 
units of multi-family housing.  The developer of the pledged real estate will be DW Jones 
Inc.  and the owner will be Eight05 Housing LLC.  The management of the property will be 
done by DW Jones Management Inc.  This is a complete redevelopment of multiple parcels 
in downtown Brainerd which includes the demolition of three buildings and construction of 
the new building.      

Due to the prohibitive costs associated with a redevelopment of this size the project will be 
dependent on multiple funding sources from local and state entities to help with the total 
projected costs of over $18,800,000.  The developer has 9 separate funding sources that 
include a traditional loan as well as partner equity into the project and the utilization of 
numerous state and local programs.  In 2023 the City of Brainerd authorized and approved 
the creation of a redevelopment TIF district, to be administered by the Brainerd HRA, to aid 
in the project with an estimated TIF amount at that time of approximately $1.3 million 
dollars.  Traditional financing is estimated at over $7.7 million dollars with partner equity of 
over $1.4 million dollars being put towards the redevelopment.  With the historic legislative 
funding for housing that was approved in 2023 DW Jones is hoping to capitalize on the 
amount of funding available in the MN Workforce Housing Development program with 
proposals due back to the state by April 30th, 2024.  The funding being requested from the 
Housing Trust Fund is in the amount of $1.3 million dollars and would help to close the cost 
gap and represents just under 7 percent of the total project costs.  While this project has 
been in its planning phases the costs have continued to rise due to the interest rate 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 43

Attachment 7



pressure and as the cost of labor and materials continue to be on the high side which has 
led to an approximate 6% increase in projected costs since May of 2023.    

The development would have a mixture of studio, 1, and 2 bedroom apartments with rents 
ranging from $820 - $1,260 depending on the size and layout of the unit. Per the housing 
trust fund guidelines that have been adopted by this board, 60 percent of the units will 
have rent amounts that are affordable to individuals that are at or below 115% of the area 
median income (AMI) and not less than 20% of the affordable units must be affordable to 
households whose income does not exceed 80% of the AMI.  The guidelines also stipulate 
that all housing trust fund assisted units shall be occupied by households with incomes at 
or below the targeted income categories unless compliance with federal, state or local laws 
require otherwise.  The above-mentioned rents would meet the requirements with the 
guidelines that we have laid out.  These rent amounts will adjust on a yearly basis based off 
the AMI calculation that is provided by HUD on a yearly basis, for Crow Wing County.  The 
management company will be responsible for reviewing the rents yearly to verify 
compliance with the AMI parameters and tenants in the units to ensure that the overall 
intent of these units meets the workforce goals of the trust fund.  DW Jones Management 
Inc will be the management company that Eight05 Housing LLC will be partnering with to 
oversee this building.   

This developer has a long record of development throughout the State of Minnesota and 
also has a history of securing funding through the multitude of state programs that they 
will be applying for on this project.  To qualify for funding for these state programs there 
are typically match requirements from the local municipalities which is why it is important 
that the City has approved the redevelopment TIF district, and it is equally important that 
they can secure a loan from the housing trust fund.  All the local support will be utilized 
when applying for the workforce housing development program to help secure that 
funding.  DW Jones has worked with Bremer bank on their financing package for the 
construction and TIF loans, but those loans have not been completed at this time as the 
developer will finalize that once all other sources of income are known.  They do have a 
preliminary approval for the financing package with their bank though.   

The collateral to be pledged for the Housing Trust Fund loan will be a subordinate 
mortgage to the primary lender and will be on the subject property.  We understand that 
we would not be in a primary position on the real estate and that is by design for gap 
financing such as this.   

This board has recently been discussing the framework for our development program and 
if there should be an interest rate charged for these loans.  Our guidelines state that terms 
for our development program are at 0% interest for a term of 20 years and this developer 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 44



applied for funding in July of 2023 prior to any discussion from the board on potential 
changes to this program.  As we look at the impact that a redevelopment such as this will 
provide to the City of Brainerd and all of Crow Wing County by removing blighted property 
and creating 78 additional units of housing staff would not recommend deviating from our 
current guidelines for this development.     

We also know that the housing trust fund does not have a large enough balance at present 
to fully fund this request and depending on if the board chooses to fund the renter 
occupied rehab loan requests that are being presented at this meeting and if the agency is 
able to secure the funding to come back from the unified fund to be placed into the trust 
fund it is estimated that there will be $565,000 remaining to be allocated out of the fund 
for this project.  If the board chooses to look at closing the funding request gap further for 
this development staff can present an option for the use of our revolving TIF loan fund for 
this project as well, and that request would come at our March meeting.  The TIF revolving 
loan fund has not been utilized for several years and would need to be a separate loan 
from the trust fund.   

Included with this memo are the documents submitted by the developer including the 
application, design drawings of the proposed building, a detailed snapshot of the estimated 
sources and uses of funds, and an estimate rent schedule.    

Members from the development team will be attending our meeting via Webex to answer 
any questions about their project and explain why this gap financing is important to bring 
this development to fruition.  

Action Requested: Staff recommend approval of the housing trust fund loan request 
to DW Jones, Inc contingent upon the successful closing of the entity’s primary 
construction loan through Bremer Bank.       

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 45



This page intentionally left blank. 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 46





Affordability Units of Ownership Projects

Applicant acknow]edges that the price must be affordable to households with incomes at or below 115% 
AMI, and shalJ include mortgage payments, property taxes, insurance, and Homeowners' Association dues (if
applicable) that are no greater than 30% of gross income for a household at or below 115%AMI. 

For each type of unit, list the folJowing on an annual basis: 

Unit Size OBR 
Sales price NIA 

Property tax 
Insurance 
Association 
Total annual 

Targeting of Units (Indicate type and% of units) 

X Families with children 
Housing for older persons 

X Persons will physical disabilities 
Persons with mental disabilities 
Homeless 
Other: ____ _ 

Supportive services 

Will be provided 
Included in rent 

1 BR 

97% 

_% 

..Lo/o 
_% 

_% 

_% 

2 BR 3 BR 4BR 

Not included in rent, estimated cost per month$ _____ _ 
X Will not be provided 

Provide a description of the service(s) or specialaccommodations: _______________ _ 

Description of accessibility related to housing __ _ __ ____ _ 

Letter of intent from seIVice agency attached 

Evidence of prior experience with housing projects that provide 
supportive seIVices attached 
Information on compliance with federal and state accessibility standards 

2 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet- Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 48 



Developer/ Applicant Information 

Applicant/Developer=D_,_. W.:..=....,_ . .,lo,.._n=e=s ....,,In.,,_,c. _______________________ _ 

Applicant Federal Taxpayer ID No. _.4...,1�-1=2=7 ..... 6...,6 ... 5..,_7 ________ _ 

Mailing Address _._P_.,OL...B""o"""x"-'3.,_4_...,0.,__ _________________________ _ 

City Walker 

Contact Person Skip Duchesneau 

Phone No. (218) 820-5010 

State ... M .... N..._ _______ Zip Code ...,,5'""'6 ......48=-4..__ 

Email Skip@DW)onesinc.com 

E-Mail Address _______________________________ _

X Lead Developer (majority interest in project)
Joint Venture party (minority interest in project) 

Contact Person During Application Process (if different from the applicant) 

Contact Person Skip Duchesneau 

Company D, W. !ones. Inc. 

Mailing Address .... P_..O .... B...,o .... x .... 3 .... 4..,0.__ _________________________ _ 

City Walker State M .... N..._ ____ _ Zip Code �5 64�8�4�

Phone No. (218) 820-5010 Email Skip@DWlonesinc.com 

Joint Venture Entity (if applicable) _______________________ _ 

Joint Venture Federal Taxpayer ID No. ___________  

Mailing Address ______________________________ _ 

City _______________ State _________ Zip Code _____ _ 

Contact Person ______________________________ _ 

Phone No. ____________  Email _________________ _ 

X Lead Developer 
Joint venture minority interest 

Attachments 

Copy of Joint Venture Agreement 

3 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet- Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 49 



Has the Lead Developer previously developed and operated multifamily housing? If yes please list the project(s) 

below and attach additional sheets if necessary. No ___ Yes __x_ 

Project name and location .... S""'e .... e ... E...,x .... h�ib .... it"""A...._ _______________________ _ 

Date of completion _______________________________ _ 

Project description _______________________________ _ 

Project name and location _____________________________ _ 

Date of completion _______________________________ _ 

Project description _______________________________ _ 

Use Of Funds 

Construction 

Describe proposed use of funds The funds will be used to demo three buildings, remove asbestos tile, and construct a 
115.040 sg ft apartment building with below grade garage and five (5) commercial spaces included in rent. 
Construction and contingency are estimated at $16,195,604.00. Because of state funding, construction will be 
prevailing wag_..e�, ------------------------------------

Acquisition 

Applicant acknowledges that the purchase price of the property to be acquired shall not exceed its appraised 
value unless the HRA finds that the project's merit justifies a higher price; provided that the appraised value 
does not exceed the purchase price by more than 10%. 

Describe proposed use of funds AH funds will be used to construct the above apartment building. Land costs are 
$ 710.000.00 for the three parcels. The 2024 Crow Wing Assessed Value is $992,900.00 

4 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet- Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 50 



Conversion to residential 

Applicant acknowledges that the must include activities to make building safe, decent, and sanitary and to 
abate potential lead exposure. 

Describe proposed use of funds There wil) be no conversion. AH existing structures wm be removed and new 
construction will meet all current building codes, 

Relocation 

Describe proposed use of funds There will be no relocation costs, 

Rehabi!itatioo 

Describe proposed use of funds _T'""h...,,e"""re"'-'-"is'n""'o"""r...,e""h,a" b.._.il...,,it,.._ati"
. 
o""n...,.'----------------------

Administrative fees 

Applicant acknowledges that no administrative fees may not exceed 10 percent of the loan amount. 

Describe proposed use of funds The total development costs are estimated at $18.018.122.00, There is a $200.000.00 
Developer fee in the budget which represents 1.1 % of the total development costs. 

Qtoo: 

Describe proposed use of funds There are also soft costs of $912,518.00 for such things as architect furnishings. 
construction interest legal and title. 

5 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet- Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 51 



FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Pro Forma
Provide a projection of cash flow (Proforma) using the total Project income from rent and including all expenses for
the entire mortgage period. This Proforma will be calculated using the following prescribed method: Potential Gross
Income less Vacancy Loss equals Effective Gross Income, less Operating Expenses equals Net Operating Income, less
Debt Service equals Cash Flow. Project the cash flow annually. 

Pro forma attached.

Co.s.t Effectiveness 

Projected cost per square foot $J.56.62

Projected cost per affordable unit$ 231,002.0.0,

• Documentation supporting cost effectiveness attached

Other financing sources (attach additional pages if necessary)

Name of Source. DEED_Redevelopment Geant

Address 180 East Fifth St, Suite 1200 ________________________ _

City St fanl State MN Zip Code55101 __ Phone 1651) 259-7451
Amount of funds $SOI ,181 00 Interest rate. _ ___,o ..... � .... o __ Term __ ____.N...,./.,._A.._Construction/Permanent (circle)

RepaymentTerms_.r. .... r .... "".,.t.._ _____________________________ _

Other sources are $2,030,000.00 in cash, $25,000.00 in Energy Rebates, and $5,000.00 in Employer 
Contributions. 

Name ofSource Bremer Bank-1st Mortgage

Address 2330 College Way

City_fergus Fans State MN Zip Code 56537 __ Pho�) 998-6607 --
Amount of funds $7,733,000.00 Interest rate� Term S yr , ,Construction/Perm�circle)

Repayment Terms 30 yr Amortjzatjon with 5 year bailoon c:::.:::__ -- _.,/ 

Name of Source.Bremer Bank-TIE Mortgage

Address 2330 College Way ____________________________ _

City Fergus falJs State MN Zip Code 56537 ___ .e .... b .... c .... o"':e�.!l�1u8u)�9�9�8::.!·6��W.L- -----
Amount of funds $1,454,000.00 Interest rate..2.?ta...._Term_�'" .. -�---�ction/Permanent ( circle)

- ---- __,/ Repayment Terms 30 yr Amortization wjth 5 year balloon

6 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 52 



Name of Source ..Minnesota.Housing Workforce Housing Program (to be applied for)
Address 400 Wabasha St N, Suite 400 ________________________ _

City St Paul State MN

Amount of funds $512,542 00 Interest rate

Repayment Terms Forgiven after 3 years

Zip Code 5 5102 __ Phone ..... r"'=6�c�1 )!:::!., .. ,,r ... ,:;-.......... 2-2 ......... ,,, .... =:::::-- -
0 Term 3yr �truction/Perm�----circle)

Name of Source Main Street Grant

Address 224 West Washington S.._ ___________________________ 

City ijraje@nl State MN Zip Code56401 Phone (218) 828-0090

Amount of funds_$199.999.00 Interest rate 0% Term.NLA ___ Construction/Permanent (circle)

Repayment Terms ...,r. ..... ,-..... -:1"-nt..._ _____________________________ _ 

Document Checklist 

Exhibit 

A • 

8 • 

C • 

D • 

Letter of intent from service agency providing supportive services (if applicable)

Evidence of prior experience with housing projects that provide supportive services (i f applicable)

Joint Venture Agreement (i f applicable)

ProForma

Documentation supporting cost effectiveness

Information on compliance with federal and state accessibility standards

7 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 53 





D.W.JONES ♦ EXHIBIT A 

P. O. BOX 340 

WALKER, MN 56484 

P: 218. 547. 3307 

F: 218. 547.3662 

D. W. Jones, Inc., located in the great lakes region of central Minnesota has been a proven leader in land
Acquisition and Development for over forty-three years.

The D.W. Jones, Inc. Development Team is comprised of trained professionals specializing in all facets 
of multi fumily and lakeshore development. Our Development Team prides itself upon being able to 
visualize conceptual ideals, and then deliver them within the allotted financial and time constraints. 

Since 1976, D.W. Jones, Inc. has developed and acquired 1,880 units in thirty-three various communities 
throughout the state of Minnesota with a development, acquisition & rehabilitation cost of almost two 
hundred forty seven million dollars. 1bese projects have varied from market-rate townhomes, market 
rate cooperative, to affordable housing. D. W. Jones, Inc. is also a leader in lakeshore development in the 
Leech Lake area having developed numerous subdivisions that have provided lake retreats for many 
families over the years. 

Rural Development Projects 

Grand Manor 
215 131h Street SW 
Grand Rapids, l\fN 55744 
Forty (40) Unit Eldedy B l�. 
Operational April 1, 1988 

Westsid e Manor 
205 5"' St SW 
Baudette, 1.1,{N 56623 
Twenty (20) Unit Family 
Operational February 1, 1990 

Parkvicw I & II Aparnnents 
510, 514& 516 Heartland St 
Paik Rapds, l\,{N 56470 
1birty (30) Unit Family 
Operational January 1, 1991 & J W1e 1, 1993 

Pinewood Manor 
23313 Cross Drive 
Deerwood, MN 56444 
Twelve (12) Uni t Family 
Operational February 1, 1991 

Grand Manor II & III 
227 13"' Street SW 
1115 2nd Avenue SW 
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 
Thirty-two (32) Unit Congregate 
Twenty four (24) Unit Eldeny 
Operational March 1, 1991 & June 1, 1994 

Fed. ID# 41 1582029 
Tax Credit# 88-90075 
Date of Allocation 5/26/88 
Deve lopment Cost: $1,250,000. 

Fed. ID# 27-2858849 
Tax Cro:lit # 11 018 
Date of Allocation 12/20/11 
Rehab Placed In Service Date 7 /16/12 
Development & Rehab Cost: $2,127,976. 

Fed. ID # 27-0305238 
Tax Crerlit # 10-002 
Date of Allocation 12/23/10 
Rehab Placed In Service Date 7 /26 /11 
Development & Rehab Cost: $3,111,389. 

Fed. ID # 35 2409643 
Tax Credit# 12-054 
Date of Allocation 12/5/12 
Rehab Placed In Service Date 1/31/14 
Development & Rehab Cost: S 1,369,413. 

Fed. ID # 26-2764910 
Tax Credit # 09 032 
Date of Allocation 12/8/09 
Rehab Placed In Setvice Date 5/6/11 
Development& Rehab Cost $5,673,123. 

As of6/2023 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 55 



River Heights 
1000 Minnesota ,\ve S 
Aitkin, MN 56431 
Twelve (12) Unit Family 
Operational March 1, 1991 

Pin eview Manor 
181 Northern Ave 
Blackduck, MN 56630 
Twenty (20) Unit Family 
Operational February 1, 1992 

Woodland Manor 
1444, 1452, 1460 & 1468 SE 2"d Avenue 
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 
Twenty four (24) Unit Family 
Operational June 1, 1992 

Park Terrace 
415 & 521 5"' Street NW 
Mahnomen, MN 
Eighteen (18) Unit Family 
Operational February 1, 1993 

Northland Apartments 
609 Jackson St SE 
606 & 610 Gi:ant Street SE 
Warroad, MN 56763 
Twenty-two (22) Unit Family 
Operational February 1, 1994 

Blueberry Hilk 
420 & 422 1st!' Street NE 
Menahga, MN 56464 
Eighteen (18) Unit Family 
Opc!rational March 1, 1994 

Greenwood Terrace 
2001 Greenwood Street 
TI!.ief lover Falls, MN 56701 
Twenty six (26) Unit Congregate 
Operational September 19, 1997 

Prairie Rose 

200 911• Street SW 
Red Lake Falls, M.'J 56750 
Sixteen (16) Unit Family 
Constructed 1981 

Country Terrace Apartments 
432 & 448 Pine Ave 
Motley, �1N 56466 
Twenty-four (24) Family Units 
Constructed 1993 

Riverview Apartment & Hilltop Villa 
17 Hubbard Ave S & 201, 203, 205 511, St SW 
Sebeka, MN 56477 
TI!.itty-Two (32) Family Units 
Constmctcd 1976 (R) & 1968 (H) 

Fed. ID # 35-2409643 
Tax Credit# 12-046 
Date of Allocation 12/5/12 
Rehab Placed In Service Date 1 /31 /14 
Development& Rehab Cost: $1,434,601. 

Fed. ID# 46 1508038 
Tax Credit# 13-028 
Date of Allocation 12/19/13 
Rehab Placed In Service Date 7 /1/14 
Development & Rehab Cost: $2,178,327. 

Fed ID# 46 1516982 
Tax Credit # 13-044 
Date of Allocation 12/19/13 
Rehab Placed In Service Date 12/30/14 
Development & Rehab Cost: $2,808,835. 

Fed ID# 46-5636194 
Tax Credit# 15 024 & 15-057 
Date of Allocation 5/22/15 
Rehab Placed in Service Date 11 /21 /16 
Development & Rehab Cost: $3,841,058. 

Fed. ID # 46-2945071 
Tax Credit# 14-037 
Date of AJlocation 12/22/14 
Rehab Placed In Service Date 12/31/14 
Development & Rehab Cost: $2,724,386. 

Fed. ID# 27 2858752 
Tax Credit# 11-003 
Date of Allocation 12/20/11 
Rehab Placed In Service Date 7 /16/12 
Development & Rehab Cost: $2,096,065. 

Fed. ID # 35 2409721 
Tax Credit# 14-016 
Date of Allocation 12/17 /14 
Rehab Placed In Service Date 12/31/14 
Development & Rehab Cost: $3,233,092. 

Fed ID #32-0343733 
Tax Credit# 12-013 & 12-048 
Date of Allocation 12/5/12 
Date of Purchase 5/1 /13 
Rehab Placed In Service Date 5/1/13 
Acquisition & Rehab Cost $1,720,168 

Fed ID# 41 1716497 
Purchased 3/22/15 
Acquisition$ Rehab Cost $ 3,495,453 
Tax Credit 19013 
Rehab Cost $2,687,860 

Fed ID# 47-3710566 
Dare of Transfer 9/20/16 
Acquisition & Rehab Cost $2,564,774 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 56 



Birch Lake Apartments 
213 Hwy 371 N 
Hackensack, ?vfN 56452 
Nineteen (19) Family Units 
Constructed 1979 

Westfield Apartments 
215 Western Ave S & 300 Hatton St 
Brooten, \.1N 56316 
Twenty four (24) Family Units 
Constructed 1979 (\V) & 1985 (H) 

Fed ID# 84-4064661 
Tax Credit 20051 
Acquisition & Rehab Cost $2,549,753 
Rehab Cost $2,618,797 
Rehab Placed In Service 4/20/22 

Fed ID# 84 1821257 
Tax Credit 20056 
Acquisition & Rehab Cost $2,498,548 
Rehab Placed in Service 10/27 /22 

Minnesota Housing Finance Agency Projects 

Oakwood Terrace 
836 11th A venue NE 
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 
Twenty four (24) Unit Family 
Operational December 1, 1997 

Lakeview Terrace 
901 South 5th Street 
Walker, MN 56484 
Eighteen (18) Unit Family 
Operational November 15, 1999 

Oakwood Terrace II 
904 11th Avenue NE 
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 
Twenty four (24) Unit Family 
Operational May 31, 2000 

Roseau Court Townhomes 
609 711, Street SW 
Roseau, MN 56751 
Twenty four (24) Unit Family 
Operational June 30, 2004 

Oakwood Terrace III 
920 1311, Avenue NE 
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 
Twenty four (24) Unit Family 
OperationalJwie 30, 2005 

Oakwood Homes 
408 Washington Ave 
Karlstad, MN 56732 
Thirty (30) Unit Elderly 
Fifteen (15) Unit Family 
Constructed May 31, 1979 

Warroad Townhomes 
526 Nelson Street 
Warroad, MN 56763 
Thirty (30) Unit Family 
Constructed Sept 23, 1981 

Fed. ID# 41 1744195 
Tax Credit# 96-008 
Date of Allocation 7 /25/96 
Development Cost: $2,010,598. 

Fed. ID # 41-1883468 
Tax Credit# 98-007 
Date of Allocation 7 /20/98 
Development Cost: $1,702,803. 

Fed. ID# 41-1926787 
Tax Credit# 99 003 
Date of Allocation 7 /6/99 
Development Cost: $2,393,346. 

Fed. ID# 41-2052129 
MHFA # 01 LMIR 3631 
Date of Allocation 10/20/02 
Development Cost: $2,138,672. 
Owner: City of Roseau 

Fed. ID# 41 2052124 
Tax Credit# 03 LMIR 3623 
Date of Allocation 9/23/03 
Development Cost: $2,150,333. 

Fed. ID # 83 0381193 
Purchased 6/30/04 
Acquisition & Rehab Cost $1,196,092. 

Fed. ID# 20 5024194 
Purchased 9/7 /06 
.Acquisition & Rehab Cost $1,507,071. 
Rehab Placed In Service Date 7 /10/19 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet- Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 57 



Wilder Nest 
304,306 Golf Course Lane 
Bigfork, MN 56628 
Twelve (12) Unit Family 
Operational May 1, 2007 

Paik Rapids Apartments 
300 8th Street W 
Park Rapids, MN 56470 
Forty eight (48) Unit Family 
Constructed 197 4 

Cascade Apartments 
1325 S Cascade St 
506, 510,512 S Peck St, 905 E Vernon Ave 
Fergus Falls, MN 56537 
Thirty six (36) Unit Family 
Constructed 197 6 
Under Rehab 

River Rock Townhomes 
708 14th St SE 
1414 5th Ave SE 
Little Falls, MN 56345 
Twenty-four (24) Unit Family 
Includes Six (6) Units of Supportive Services 

Grand Plaza Apartments & Townhomes 
104, 201 & 206 SE 1 st Ave, 105 SE 2nd Ave 
Grand Rapids, ]\,fN 55744 
Thirty six (36) Unit Family 
Includes Four ( 4) Units of Supportive Services 

Northwoods Commons 
212 2nd AveSW 
Baudette MN 56623 
Thirty-two (32) Unit Elderly 
Constructed 1979 

Valleyview Commons 
412 2nd St SW 
Mahnomen, MN 56657 
Thirty-two (32) Unit Elderly 
Constructed 1979 

Deer Ridge Townhomes 
1610-1637 45w Ave E 
Alexandria, MN 56308 
Twenty four (24) Unit Family 
Operational August 12, 2014 

River Pointe Townhomes

1001 1032 Alice Dr

Thief River Falls, 1-fN 56701 
Twenty-four (24) Family Units 
Includes Four (4) Units of Supportive Services 
Operational June 20, 2016 

Beacon Hill 
415 SE 21st St 
Grand Rapids, :t,.,{N 55477 
Forty-eight (48) Family Units 
Includes Four (4) Units of Supportive Services 
Operational August 1, 2016 

Fed. ID # 41-1373457 
Tax Credit # 06-016 
Date of Allocation 10/27 /05 
Development Cost: $1,714,924. 
Owner: Itasca County HRA 

Fed ID # 26 0170687 
Purchased 9/17/07 
Acquisition & Rehab Cost $1,164,000. 

Fed ID# 26 1532277 
Purchased 5/1/08 
Acquisition & Rehab Cost $1,741,818. 
Rehab Cost $4,213,436 

Fed ID# 22-3914836 
Tax Credit# 09 056 
Operational 7 /28/10 
Development Cost: $3,919,506. 

Fed ID# 26-0292926 
Tax Credit# 08-046 
Operational: Townhomes -10/29/10 

Apartments - 12/29/10 
Development Cost $8,862,858. 

Fed ID# 45 5378797 
Purchased 7 /13/12 
Acquisition Cost $761,221. 

Fed ID# 45-5374359 
Purchased 7 /13/12 
Acquisition Cost $844,651. 

Fed ID# 20-5006642 
Tax Credit #12 049 
Date of Allocation 12/5/12 
Development Cost: $4,209,972. 

Fed ID# 46 2960331 
Tax Credit #14031 
Date of Allocation 1/16/14 
Development Costs $5,038,544. 

Fed ID# 47-3697874 
Tax Credit #15T017 
Date of Allocation 9/3/15 
Development Costs $8,363,890. 
Owner: Itasca County HR.A 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet- Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 58 t 



The Meadows 
920 926 Coney St W 
Perham, .MN 56573 
Tw�1ty four (24) Family Units 
Operational May 25, 2017 

Mysa House 
141 Valhalla Circle 
Mora, l\1N 55051 
Twenty-four (24) Senior Units 
Operational July 2, 2018 

Apex Townhomes 
1401 1440 Apex Court 
Detroit Lakes, MN 56501 
Thirty (30) Family Units 
Includes Four ( 4) Units of Supportive Services 
Operational October 15, 2019 

Aurora Heights 
200 SE 4th St 
Grand Rapids, l\fN 55744 
Fifty six (56) Family Units 
Includes Fourteen (14) Units of RAD2 Conversion 
Operational December 29, 2021 

Southwood Park Townhomes 
1601 Greenwood St E 
Sherwood Park Townhomes 
1524 State Highway l NE 
Thief River Falls, MN 56701 
Thirty (30) Family Units 
Constructed 1996 

Fed ID# 47-4096404 
Tax Credit # 16T01 l 
Date of Allocation 7/16/16 
Development Costs $5,250,837 

Fed ID# 81 5059520 
Tax Credit #17T012 
Date of Allocation 10/25/17 
Development Costs $4,608,709 
Owner: Mora HRA 

Fed ID# 83 1065789 
Tax Credit# 18T001 
Date of Allocation 10/16/2018 
Development Costs $7,066,566 

Fed !0#84-4071297 
Tax Credit# 20039 
Date of Allocation 4/8/2020 
Development Costs $12,088,265 
Owner: Itasca County HRA 

Fed !0#87 2544086 
Purchased 11/15/2021 
Acquisition Cost$ 1,527,048 

Housing and Urban Development Project 
Utilizing Provisions under Section 213 of Title II of the National Housing Act 

Colony Square Cooperative 
1850 znd Avenue SE 
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 
Thirty Seven (37) Unit Senior Cooperative 
Operational September 27, 2002 

Fed. ID # 41-2005870 
HUD Project # 092 23105 
Date of Allocation 11/13/01 
Development Cost: $5,236,962. 

Townhome Developments - Market Rate 

Park Shores Townhomes 

101 Waler Bay Boulevard 
Walker, MN 56484 
Twenty (20) Unit Family 
Operational May 24, 2000 

Royal Bay Townhomes 
4524 Birchmont Drive NE 
Bemidji. l\.1N 56601 
Twelve (12) Unit Family 
Operational August 29, 2002 

Date of Allocation 1/4/96 
Development Cost: $4,500,000. 

Date of Allocation 5/11/99 
Development Cost $3,250,000. 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet- Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 59 f.t 





Assisted Living-Market Rate 
Owned by Principles ofD.W. Jones, Inc. 

River Grand 
355 River Rd 
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 
50 Assisted Living, 11 Enhanced Services Senior Units 
Opetarional August 1, 2007 

Fed. ID # 20-5905313 
Development Cost $6,214,591. 

Grand Meadows Ped. ID # 26-3656305 
1420 Prairie Ave Development Cost $6,790,156. 
Glencoe, MN 55336 
54 Assisted Living, 12 Enhanced Services Senior Units 
Operarional September 30, 2009 

Majestic Pines 

1614 Golf Course Rd 
Grand Rapids, l\fN 55744 
57 Assisted Living, 16 Enhanced Services Senior Units 
Operational September 18, 2014 

Fed. ID # 47 2809564 
Development Cost $13,292,349. 

Addition of 10 Assisted Living and 6 Enhanced Services Senior Units Completed January 2018 

Pelican Landing Fed ID# 83 1128619 
1325 Pelican Lane Development Costs $12,597,713 
Det roit Lakes, MN 56501 
55 Assisted Living, 21 Enhanced Services Senior Units 
Operational November 1, 2019 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 61 







This page intentionally left blank. 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 64





Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 66







Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 69





Eight05 Laurel Workbook 1-29-24 - Pro Forma Statement

Bedrooms Baths # Units
Square 

Feet Net Rent

Number of 
Market Rate 

Units

Number of 
Income 

Restricted 
Units

Annual Net 
Rent

Studio 1 4 495          820          4 39,360$        
Studio 1 5 495          830          5 49,800$        
Studio 1 3 495          850          3 30,600$        

-$  
1 1 7 662          985          7 82,740$        
1 1 9 662          985          9 106,380$      
1 1 12 662          1,000       12 144,000$      

-$  
1 1 4 754          995          4 47,760$        
1 1 5 754          1,010       5 60,600$        

-$  
2 1 5 939          1,100       5 66,000$        
2 1 5 939          1,110       5 66,600$        
2 1 5 939          1,120       5 67,200$        

-$  
2 2 8 1,140       1,250       8 120,000$      
2 2 6 1,140       1,260       6 90,720$        

-$  
-$  
-$  
-$  

Floor Plan # Units % Units 1,038.21$      

Studio 12 15% 971,760$       
1 BR 37 47%
2 BR 29 37%
3 BR
4 BR
5 BR
Total 78 100%

Unit Mix Rent Summary
Average Net Rent

Gross Rent Potential

UNIT MIX

Rent Grid

WHDP Workbook Unit Mix - Page 1 of 1 2/8/2024Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 71



Eight05 Laurel Workbook 1-29-24 - Pro Forma Statement

Term Rate Amount Per Unit Committed

Total Interim Financing

Term Rate Amount Per Unit Committed End Loan
5 6.000% 7,733,000 99,141 Yes Yes

26 6.000% 1,454,000 18,641 Yes Yes
1,430,265   18,337 Yes No

25,000        321 No No

6,422,798   82,344 No Yes

20 1,300,000   16,667 No Yes
199,999      2,564 Yes No

No No
257,400      3,300 Yes No

Total Permanent Financing 18,822,462 241,314

TIF Mortgage (if separate from 1st)

Deferred Developer Fee

Funding Gap/(Surplus)

Crow Wing Co. Housing Trust

Deed Redevelpment Grant
SAC/WAC waiver

Main Street Grant

Energy Rebates
Match
Workforce Housing Program 

PERMANENT SOURCES
Name of Source Comments

Bremer SWAP Loan with Interest Only 24 months
Bremer SWAP Loan with Interest Only 24 months

City TIF, Waiver of SAC/WAC, Housing Trust and Grants

First Mortgage

Sales Tax Rebate
General Partner Cash

SOURCES

INTERIM SOURCES (do not include perm sources to be used during construction in this table)
Name of Source Comments

Waived by City of Brainerd

WHDP Workbook Sources - Page 1 of 2 2/9/2024Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 72



Eight05 Laurel Workbook 1-29-24 - Pro Forma Statement

SOURCES

Amount Closing
During 

Construction
End of 

Construction Stabilization
Post 

Stabilization
From

Cash Flow

Amount Closing
During 

Construction
End of 

Construction Stabilization
Post 

Stabilization
From

Cash Flow
7,733,000 7,733,000
1,454,000 1,454,000
1,430,265 404,188 1,625,819

25,000 25,000

6,422,798 4,387,535 125,000
5,000

1,300,000 1,300,000
199,999 199,999

501,181
257,400 257,400

18,822,462 1,367,768 16,500,354 150,000
18,822,462 1,367,768 16,500,354 150,000

Amount Closing
During 

Construction
End of 

Construction Stabilization
Post 

Stabilization
From

Cash Flow
710,000 710,000

15,477,074 60,000 14,743,404

1,447,870 1,317,200
75,000 75,000

545,885 426,385 119,500
200,000 100,000 100,000
316,633 71,383 245,250

50,000 50,000
18,822,462 1,367,768 16,500,354 150,000

Match
Workforce Housing Program 

Crow Wing Co. Housing Trust
Main Street Grant
Deed Redevelpment Grant
SAC/WAC waiver

FLOW OF FUNDS

General Partner Cash

Name of Source
INTERIM SOURCES

PERMANENT SOURCES
First Mortgage
TIF Mortgage (if separate from 1st)

Sales Tax Rebate
Energy Rebates

Comment

Developer Fee
Financing Fees
Reserves
Total Uses
Surplus/(Shortfall) of Funds

Comment

Deferred Developer Fee
Total Construction Sources
Total Perm Sources
Total All Sources

Uses
Acquisition
New Construction
Rehab
Contractor Fees
Contingency
Environmental Abatement
Professional Fees

Enter Amount when Funds will be Disbursed

Comment

WHDP Workbook Sources - Page 2 of 2 2/9/2024Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 73



Eight05 Laurel Workbook 1-29-24 - Pro Forma Statement

Inflator

Actuals 
Two 

Years Ago

Actuals 
One Year 

Ago

Actuals 
Current 

Year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
INCOME
Rental Income 2.00% 971,760 991,195 1,011,019 1,031,239 1,051,864 1,072,902 1,094,360 1,116,247 1,138,572 1,161,343 1,184,570 1,208,261 1,232,427 1,257,075 1,282,217
Parking Income 2.00% 57,600 58,752 59,927 61,126 62,348 63,595 64,867 66,164 67,488 68,837 70,214 71,618 73,051 74,512 76,002
Commercial Income 2.00% 84,000 85,680 87,394 89,141 90,924 92,743 94,598 96,490 98,419 100,388 102,396 104,443 106,532 108,663 110,836
Gross Potential Rent 1,113,360 1,135,627 1,158,340 1,181,507 1,205,137 1,229,239 1,253,824 1,278,901 1,304,479 1,330,568 1,357,180 1,384,323 1,412,010 1,440,250 1,469,055
Other Income from Operations 2.00% 14,400 14,688 14,982 15,281 15,587 15,899 16,217 16,541 16,872 17,209 17,554 17,905 18,263 18,628 19,000
  Other 
  Other
  Other
Total Other Income 14,400 14,688 14,982 15,281 15,587 15,899 16,217 16,541 16,872 17,209 17,554 17,905 18,263 18,628 19,000
Rental Vacancy 7.0% 69,031 70,412 71,820 73,256 74,722 76,216 77,740 79,295 80,881 82,499 84,149 85,832 87,548 89,299 91,085
Parking Vacancy 7.0% 4,032 4,113 4,195 4,279 4,364 4,452 4,541 4,632 4,724 4,819 4,915 5,013 5,114 5,216 5,320
Commercial Vacancy 20.0% 16,800 17,136 17,479 17,828 18,185 18,549 18,920 19,298 19,684 20,078 20,479 20,889 21,306 21,733 22,167
Other
Other
Total Rental Loss 89,863 91,660 93,494 95,364 97,271 99,216 101,201 103,225 105,289 107,395 109,543 111,734 113,968 116,248 118,573
Net Rental Income 1,037,897 1,058,655 1,079,828 1,101,424 1,123,453 1,145,922 1,168,840 1,192,217 1,216,062 1,240,383 1,265,190 1,290,494 1,316,304 1,342,630 1,369,483

Property Management Fee 5.00% 3.00% 51,895 53,452 55,055 56,707 58,408 60,160 61,965 63,824 65,739 67,711 69,742 71,835 73,990 76,209 78,496
Administrative Expenses 3.00% 31,000 31,930 32,888 33,875 34,891 35,937 37,016 38,126 39,270 40,448 41,661 42,911 44,199 45,525 46,890
Maintenance Expenses 3.00% 104,771 107,914 111,152 114,486 117,921 121,458 125,102 128,855 132,721 136,702 140,803 145,028 149,378 153,860 158,476
Utilities 3.00% 47,000 48,410 49,862 51,358 52,899 54,486 56,120 57,804 59,538 61,324 63,164 65,059 67,011 69,021 71,092
Unique Operating Expenses 3.00%

Insurance 3.00% 20,000 20,600 21,218 21,855 22,510 23,185 23,881 24,597 25,335 26,095 26,878 27,685 28,515 29,371 30,252
Real Estate Taxes 3.00% 119,976 123,575 127,283 131,101 135,034 139,085 143,258 147,555 151,982 156,541 161,238 166,075 171,057 176,189 181,474
Reserves 3.00% 23,400 24,102 24,825 25,570 26,337 27,127 27,941 28,779 29,642 30,532 31,448 32,391 33,363 34,364 35,395
Effective Gross Expense 398,042 409,983 422,283 434,951 448,000 461,440 475,283 489,541 504,228 519,354 534,935 550,983 567,513 584,538 602,074
Net Operating Income 639,855 648,672 657,545 666,473 675,453 684,482 693,558 702,676 711,834 721,028 730,255 739,511 748,792 758,092 767,409
Temporary Income - TIF 110,575 110,575 110,575 110,575 110,575 110,575 110,575 110,575 110,575 110,575 110,575 110,575 110,575 110,575 110,575
Temporary Income

750,430 759,247 768,120 777,048 786,028 795,057 804,133 813,251 822,409 831,603 840,830 850,086 859,367 868,667 877,984
DEBT SERVICE

556,359 556,359 556,359 556,359
110,564 110,564 110,564 110,564 110,564 110,564 110,564 110,564 110,564 110,564 110,564 110,564 110,564 110,564 110,564

Other 556,359 556,359 556,359 556,359 556,359 556,359 556,359 556,359 556,359 556,359 556,359
Other

666,923 666,923 666,923 666,923 666,923 666,923 666,923 666,923 666,923 666,923 666,923 666,923 666,923 666,923 666,923
1.13 1.14 1.15 1.17 1.18 1.19 1.21 1.22 1.23 1.25 1.26 1.27 1.29 1.30 1.32

CASH FLOW
83,507 92,324 101,197 110,125 119,105 128,134 137,210 146,328 155,486 164,680 173,907 183,163 192,444 201,744 211,061

83,507 92,324 101,197 110,125 119,105 128,134 137,210 146,328 155,486 164,680 173,907 183,163 192,444 201,744 211,061
1.13 1.14 1.15 1.17 1.18 1.19 1.21 1.22 1.23 1.25 1.26 1.27 1.29 1.30 1.32

DEFERRED FEE
Deferred Developer Fee -             
NET CASH FLOW AVAILABLE FOR DISTRIBUTION 83,507      92,324      101,197    110,125    119,105    128,134    137,210    146,328    155,486    164,680    173,907    183,163    192,444    201,744    211,061    

Deferred Developer Fee Payments
Beginning Balance
Interest Rate (from Sources):
Payment
Ending Balance

CASH FLOW

MIP

Debt Service Reserve

Total Debt Service
Total Debt Service Coverage

Net Cash Flow

Estimated future mortgage payments

TIF Supported Mortgage

EXPENSES

Total Income for Debt Service

NOI Supported Mortgage

Year

Adjusted Cash Flow
Adjusted Debt Service Coverage

WHDP Workbook                                 Cash Flow - Page 1 of 1 2/9/2024Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 74



Eight05 Laurel Workbook 1-29-24 - Pro Forma Statement

Total Costs Per Unit Comments
ACQUISITION 
Land 400,000 5,128 Thrifty White Site
Existing Structures 310,000 3,974 2 Sites  North
Demolition

710,000 9,103
Special Assessments
Other
Other
Holding Costs
Holding Costs
Acquisition Total 710,000 9,103
CONSTRUCTION
New Construction

Residential 14,006,917 179,576
Garages
Accessory Structures
On Site Work 1,470,157 18,848
Off Site Work
Other
Other
New Construction Subtotal 15,477,074 198,424

Rehabilitation
Residential
Garages
Accessory Structures
On Site Work
Off Site Work
Other
Other
Rehab Subtotal

New and Rehab Subtotal 15,477,074 198,424
General Requirements 4.15% 641,920 8,230
Contractor's Overhead
Contractor's Profit 5.21% 805,950 10,333
Construction Contract Amount 16,924,944 216,986
Contingency 0.44% 75,000 962
Total Construction Costs 16,999,944 217,948
ENVIRONMENTAL ABATEMENT
Soil Abatement
Lead Abatement
Asbestos Abatement
Other
Abatement Contingency (Agency determined)
Abatement Total

DEVELOPMENT COSTS

Acquisition/Refinance Subtotal

WHDP Workbook Development Costs - Page 1 of 3 2/9/2024Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 75



Eight05 Laurel Workbook 1-29-24 - Pro Forma Statement

DEVELOPMENT COSTS

PROFESSIONAL FEES
Architect Total 160,000 0.9%

Architect Fee - Design 120,000 1,538
Architect Fee - Supervision 40,000 513

Architect Reimbursables
Marketing 19,500 250
Surveys 5,000 64
Soil Borings 11,000 141
Payment & Performance Bond Premium
Building Permit(s)
Sewer-Water Access Charge 257,400 3,300 Waived by City
Other Local Fees
Appraisal Fee 5,000 64
Energy Audit
Energy Consultant
Environmental Assessment 3,800 49
Cost Certification/Audit
Market Study 4,500 58
Furnishings and Equipment 60,000 769
Legal Fees 15,000 192
Relocation Costs
Other Fees 4,685 60
Other Fees
Other Fees
Other Fees
Professional Fees Total 545,885 6,999
DEVELOPER FEE
Developer Fee 200,000 2,564
Processing Agent
Owner's Construction Representative
Other Consultant Fees
Other
Developer Fee Total 1.1% 200,000 2,564

Asbestos Testing

WHDP Workbook Development Costs - Page 2 of 3 2/9/2024Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 76



Eight05 Laurel Workbook 1-29-24 - Pro Forma Statement

DEVELOPMENT COSTS

FINANCING COSTS
Construction Period Costs
Hazard and Liability Insurance 24,000 308
Construction Interest at: 6.00% 13 200,000 2,564
Builder's Risk Insurance
Taxes During Construction 22,250 285
Construction Loan Origination Fee 25,383 325
Other Inspection Fee
Other
Permanent Financing Costs
HUD/FHA MIP
HUD/FHA Exam Fee
HUD/FHA Inspection Fee
Other Permanent Origination Fee
Mortgage Insurance Premium
Bond Issuance Fee
Bond Counsel
Underwriter Counsel
Trustee Fee
Rating Agency
Other Bond Fees
Title and Recording 35,000 449
Other 10,000 128
Other
Other
Financing Costs Total 316,633 4,059
Total Mortgageable Costs 18,772,462 240,673
RESERVES

50,000 641

Total Reserves 50,000 641
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COSTS
Total Development Costs 18,822,462 241,314
Total Intermediary Costs % of total

OTHER COSTS NOT INCLUDED IN THE DEVELOPMENT BUDGET
Operating Deficit Escrow
Insurance Escrow
Tax Escrow
Other
Other
Total

TIF Fees

Operating

WHDP Workbook Development Costs - Page 3 of 3 2/9/2024Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 77



This page intentionally left blank. 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 78



To: CWC HRA Board Members 

From: Eric Charpentier, Executive Director 

Date: February 13th, 2024 

Re: Housing Trust Fund Report 

_________ 

At their regular meeting on January 16th the Brainerd City Council granted municipal 
consent for funding of the housing trust fund which clears the way for applicants that are 
within the City of Brainerd can again be processed and reviewed.  We are still waiting for 
Pequot Lakes and Crosby to review this municipal consent issue and will keep the board 
updated as those municipalities act.     

We continue to have discussions with several banks that are looking into what it would take 
to service our loan portfolio as the board continues to review if adding an interest rate to 
the development program is a viable option.  One of the institutions that we approached 
stated that they do not service loan portfolios outside of their own and thus they would be 
unable to accommodate our request.  One of the institutions has stated that they would 
likely charge 25 basis points (1/4 of 1%) on each loan with a set up fee to be charged for 
each loan which I would label as a documentation fee to the bank.  We are still waiting for 
confirmation from a third institution to see if they would be a viable option for our portfolio 
moving forward as well.  While the servicing fee from the one institution that responded 
affirmatively seems reasonable the question of when and how the agency would pay that 
fee is up for discussion.  Our current loan programs do not require a monthly payment but 
if we are going to need to pay our loan servicer a servicing fee we may need to change our 
repayment structure to our borrowers to ensure that the agency is not paying that 
servicing fee on a monthly basis.  This would in turn cause a borrower’s debt service 
coverage to also be affected and could become a barrier for their primary lending 
relationship.  As a reminder all our programs were crafted to help the borrowers with their 
cash flow whether it is for a down payment assistance loan, a rehabilitation loan or a 
development loan with the thought that providing our borrowers with this payment 
flexibility will help any of these projects become viable.     

Attachment 8

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 79



Lastly, per the housing trust fund ordinance we are required to submit an annual report to 
the County on the activities undertaken throughout the previous year within 30 days of the 
close of the prior fiscal year.  This annual report was submitted to the County 
Administrator and a copy of the letter is attached to this memo.      

Action Requested: No action needed, for informational purposes only.  

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 80







To: Crow Wing County HRA Board Members 
From: John Schommer, Rehab & Maintenance Director 
Date: February 7, 2024 
Re: Rehab Programs Report 

Garrison & Jenkins SCDP Grants 
Kirstin met with the team at BLADC to brainstorm if they could help us get the word out so these grants 
get utilized, they have since posted the availability on their website in addition to reaching out to 
partners they have in each of those communities. We will continue reaching out any way we can to help 
get the grants utilized and improve the housing in these communities.   

Brainerd Oaks/Serene Pines/Dalmar Estates 

Development Total # Sold to Developer # Sold to End Buyer For Sale In Construction 

Brainerd Oaks 81* 72 66 0 4 

Serene Pines 24** 21 19 0 2 

Dalmar Estates 7 4 3 0 1 
* Originally 83 lots, 2 have been merged/combined into a single parcel
**Originally 23 lots, 1 was added

Action Requested:  None, discussion items. 

Attachment 9

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 83



This page intentionally left blank. 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 84



Attachment 10 

2024CWCHRA 

BLAEDCICREDI STAFF TIME­

January blaedc 
Date Range: 1/1/2024 - 1/31/2024 

Project Task 

Crow Wing County HRA

ewe HRA-Redev 

Dev 

Date Comment 

Redevelopment Projects 

Development 

1/8/2024 

1/9/2024 

1/10/2024 

1/12/2024 

1/15/2024 

1/16/2024 

1/17/2024 

1/18/2024 

Meeting with developer to discuss program incentives in the housing 
trust fund. Developer looking at possible incentive programs through 
state bond fund to assist with infrastructure. Attended and presented at 
Crosslake City Council meeting regarding program updates and to 
discuss recent housing plan for city. 

BLAEDC staff meetings with Crosslake EDA staff regarding housing 
programs and incentives related to projects that have been presented 
to city staff. Staff provided reports, and provided verbal report during 
Crow Wing county HRA board meeting. 

Meeting with new business regarding space for new business. Owner is 
looking at multiple locations, all of which would require some level of 
redevelopment. Discussed financing options as well as cost to 
redevelop to fit needs of new business. 

Tour of redeveloped property in Brainerd that has been converted to a 
new child care center for the Brainerd YMCA. Project has been funded 
through local, county and state grants to fully redevelop an older 
building to convert space for nearly 75 new child care slots. BLAEDC 
staff was instrumental in providing assistance to funds. 

BLAEDC staff developing report and presenting it to EDA in Crosslake 
for housing incentives. Attending the meeting were city staff, planning 
and zoning reps as well as builder to discuss development project. City 
council will need to approve plans for smaller lots to impact density for 
affordable housing project. 

Pequot Lakes EDC meeting, BLAEDC staff presenting to EDC and city 
staff regarding upcoming housing projects in the city. Also provided 
report on current developments and city incentives that are in place for 
development of housing inside city limits. Report and presentation by 
staff for delivery during the meeting. 

BLAEDC staff along with city of Baxter staff and local engineering firm 
meeting to review plans for redevelopment of city buildings and how to 
repurpose space, detailed plans show multiple redevelopment 
opportunities with the existing space, office incubator, child care are 
among options for space. Significant redevelopment would be required. 

Meeting with Baxter officials to discuss redevelopment opportunities in 
the community. Review potential sites that could be redeveloped to 
address growing needs of existing businesses along with property that 
is available for housing needs. 
BLAEDC staff meeting with HRA staff regarding possible marketing 

. OJtij9rtl!W,tiesJo assist liRA wiih the. PJ'Omotio9..ot oroocams and
Crow Wing County HRA Boa,��l�er�!ng PacKec - T tJesday, reoruary ;Jltt, LCJL4 

Hours 

50.00 

50.00 
3.50 

5.00 

2.00 

3.00 

3.50 

4.00 

3.50 

5.00 

Amount 

$7,500.00 

$7,500.00 
$525.00 

$750.00 

$300.00 

$450.00 

$525.00 

$600.00 

$525.00 

$750.00 

Prepared by ClickTime 

on 217/202411 :24:43 AM 
www.clicktime.com 

Page 1 of1 

85 



1/22/2024 $450.00

1/24/2024 $450.00

1/25/2024 $750.00

1/29/2024 $450.00

1/30/2024 $375.00

1/31/2024 $600.00

$1,725.00

$1,725.00
1/2/2024 $300.00

3.00
BLAEDC staff along with 3 members of a local organization meeting to 
discuss the full redevelopment and expansion of a local facility. The 
needs of this facility no longer meet the needs of the organization. 
Redevelopment of this building for expansion and efficiency are 
required to maintain the structure. Funding options are the most 
important layer to the project.

3.00
Meeting and tour of redeveloped project in Crosby. BLAEDC assisted 
with initial project to open this business, and assisted with connection 
to state funds for demolition costs related to new project. Staff toured 
and met with owners to discuss overall project and assistance 
provided.

5.00
BLAEDC staff meetings with development team in relation to Pequot 
Lakes development project and funding opportunities for multi-family 
housing project. Plans to develop land will commence in early spring. 
Project needs some local and state assistance to get project to cash 
flow. 
Also attended state conference regarding affordable housing projects 
and how state assistance with provide incentives for infrastructure 
needs.

3.00
Housing development discussion with Crosby developer. Reviewed 
plans with staff of proposed multi-family project in the city of Crosby. 
Developer has initial plans but is in need of funding assistance to make 
project happen and cash flow. Land has already been purchased, 
developer is looking for assistance from state program and also 
discussed opportunities with housing trust fund. Further discussions will 
be had when final project numbers are finanlized.

2.50Staff tour of redeveloped child care facility in Jenkins. BLAEDC staff 
assisted business with funds for redevelopment as well as funds to 
cover costs of equipment and staff resources. Building was a full 
redevelopment as its previous use was not allowable for child care. 
Facility now holds over 25 slots of needed child care in Crow Wing 
County.

4.00

Meeting with Crosslake business owner who is working on a project 
that would require redevelopment of a building in Crosslake. This would 
be a new business locating in Crosslake, but the building chosen needs 
some redevelopment for it to fit the needs of the business. Additional 
staff time spent with Brainerd redevelopment project. Funding options 
being discussed would assist with costs to open business

11.50E-mail E-mail Correspondence

11.50
2.00

email correspondence and sharing of information regarding site 
potentials in Crosslake, Nisswa and Emily with in state developer 
looking to start some housing projects in all communities. Discussed 
opportunities for IRR funding in Emily that could assist with demolition 
and infrastructure needs.

 Prepared by ClickTime on 2/7/2024 11:24:43 AM  www.clicktime.com  Page 1 of 1

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 86



1/4/2024 $225.00

1/8/2024 $225.00

1/16/2024 $225.00

1/19/2024 $300.00

1/22/2024 $225.00

1/23/2024 $225.00

$900.00
$900.00

1/3/2024 $525.00

1/4/2024 $375.00

$10,125.00

$10,125.00
$10,125.00

1.50
email correspondence with Crosslake business owner regarding 
funding opportunities for redevelopment project. Provided information 
regarding unified fund that could assist her costs for project, also sent 
application.

1.50
email correspondence and phone call with developer to discuss state 
programs related to infrastructure bonds to help cities with economic 
development projects that include affordable housing.

1.50
email correspondence with national developer regarding property in 
Pequot Lakes. Property in question has blighted structure the exists 
that would need to come down for development project. Offer has been 
made to purchase land and remove blight

2.00
video conference call with Florida developer to discuss multi-family 
housing project in Pequot Lakes. Meeting involved multiple partners, 
city staff and blaedc staff to review incentives and city infrastructure.

1.50video conference with development team regarding updates to project 
in Pequot Lakes. Updated city staff after meeting regarding some 
timing and small changes to project.

1.50
video conference call with state representatives regarding housing 
incentives for greater MN. Program indicates that 50% of funding 
needs to be available for greater mn programs that address economic 
development and housing.

6.00Mtgs  Meetings

6.00

67.50
67.50

3.50Multiple staff meetings, staff attending meeting regarding 
redevelopment project and status of project that required blaedc to 
assist with multiple funding sources. Staff also attended meeting 
regarding housing needs in Crow Wing County and discussed state 
programs

2.50
Meeting with Pequot Lakes developer who is looking for assistance 
with infrastructure costs to help lower the lot cost in planned single 
family home development. Developer would like to build out 20 lots for 
affordable single family homes. Provided updates on state assistance 
that could be available for a project of this type. Project is supported by 
city council and staff.

67.50

 Prepared by ClickTime on 2/7/2024 11:24:43 AM  www.clicktime.com  Page 1 of 1

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 87



This page intentionally left blank. 

Crow Wing County HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Tuesday, February 13th, 2024 88




